

# DATASHEET CATALOGUE 2020



## **CONTENTS**

GEF-UV		4
LAM170		5
RICKYSIGN FR		6
RICKYFLEX		7
FRONT MX		8
be.tex® SAMBA FR		9
BILD (G FLOOR)		10
POLYCRIL 275		11
POLYCRIL GW		12
BL610 FR		13
SOFTIMAGE CONTRAST		14
DREAMSCAPE WALL COV	ERINGS	
	White Textures	15 - 27
	Wall Wraps	28 - 32
	Special Effects	33 - 42
	Sustainable	43 - 47
INDEX		49

# **DATASHEET CATALOGUE**







# **GEF-UV**

## MATTE WHITE PVC FREE SAV

#### **UV INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

A PVC free self adhesive vinyl ideal for all indoor applications and medium to long term outdoor applications on non-corrugated surfaces.







Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	100gsm
Film	Grafityp Ecology Film (GEF)
Adhesive	Semi-permanent water base acrylic
Liner	Clay coated 135gsm
Finish	Matte
Outdoor Durability	5 up to 5yr (used with GEF matching laminate)
Bundle With	LAM121 (Matte) & LAM170 (Gloss) Non PVC laminates
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Non PVC printable SAV Environmentally friendly Chlorine and plasticiser free

 $<sup>^{</sup>st}$  Please refer to supplier datasheet for more details.









# **LAM170**

## **GLOSS NON PVC LAMINATE**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

LAM170 intermediate laminating film is the ideal choice for protecting full-colour digitally printed images.





Roll Widths	137cm & 152cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Film	80 micron clear gloss GEF (Grafityp ecological film)
Adhesive	Clear permanent water based
Finish	Gloss
Liner	120gsm clay coated paper
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Treatment	UV stabilised FR treated
Outdoor Durability	5 up to 5yr * ife span
Features	Clear permanent water based adhesive UV resistant Chemical resistant Excellent dimensional stability Dirt resistant 100% PVC free Fire Retardant B1 Anti-graffiti properties

 $<sup>^{</sup>st}$  Please refer to supplier datasheet for more details.



# RICKYSIGN FR

## 440GSM LAMINATED FRONTLIT PVC FR BANNER

## SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for banners, signs and billboards.







Roll Widths	137cm, 160cm, 203cm, 250cm, 320cm & 500cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Base Fabric	Woven 1000dtex polyester
Fabric Density	9 x 9 threads per cm <sup>2</sup>
Fabric Type	Laminated PVC
Finish	Matte & Gloss
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Treatment	UV stabilised
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	2 year uv warranty Great outdoor durability Up to 5 metre wide Meterage markings AS/NZS 1530 test



# RICKYFLEX

## **MATTE SEMI-COATED BANNER**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Rickyflex is a premium semi coated front-lit PVC banner ideal for interior & exterior banners and roll up displays.





Roll Widths	137cm, 160cm, 210cm 250cm,	, 320cm, 350cm & 500cm	
Roll Length	50 metres - 137cm, 160cm, 210cm 250cm & 320cm 55 metres - 350cm & 500cm		
Nominal Weight	510gsm		
Base Fabric	Woven 1100dtex polyester	Woven 1100dtex polyester	
Fabric Density	8 x 8 threads per cm <sup>2</sup>	8 x 8 threads per cm <sup>2</sup>	
Fabric Type	Semi-coated PVC		
Finish	Matte		
Treatment	UV stabilised		
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test  Only Rickyflex 350cm and 500cm are B1 fire retardant.		
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex		
T 11 G1 11	Warp: 2300		DIN 50054 DO 0404 Marks at 04
Tensile Strength	Weft: 1900	N/5cm	DIN 53354 BS 3424 Method 6A
	Warp: 240	N/5cm DIN 53356 BS 3424 Method 7/	DIN 50050 DO 0404 M
Tearing Strength	Weft: 200		DIN 53356 BS 3424 Method /A
Features	Suitable for medium term outdoor applications Smooth matte finish Knife coated Low curl High strength		





# FRONT MX

## PREMIUM KNIFE COATED PVC BANNER

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Front MX is a premium knife coated frontlit PVC ideal for banners and roll up displays. Front MX has superior lay flat and low curl properties and is fire retardant. The acrylic lacquer coating on this fabric provides excellent printability across all ink types.





Roll Widths	137cm & 500cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	550gsm
Base Fabric	Woven 1100dtex polyester
Fabric Density	7 x 7 threads per cm <sup>2</sup>
Fabric Type	Double knife coated PVC
Finish	Satin acrylic lacquer
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Treatment	UV stabilised FR treated
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	High strength Excellent outdoor durability Low curl





# be.tex® SAMBA® FR

## **BACKLIT FABRIC**

#### **DIGITAL PRINTING TEXTILES**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Coated and heat set, fire retardant woven polyester digital printing textile.

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for light boxes, frame display systems, pop up displays, inflatables, quick shades, parasols and bean bags.





Roll Widths	160cm, 250cm, 260cm, 320cm & 500cm
Roll Lengths	50m & 70m - 160cm 100m - 250cm, 260cm & 320cm 50m - 500cm
Nominal Weight	195gsm
Fabric Type	Woven polyester
Thickness	230 micron
Stretch	Length up to 1% Width up to 1.4%
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test DIN EN 13501-1
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex SUB paper
Cutting	COLD
Features	Crease resistant Water tight Air tight Non fraying Excellent lay flat





# **BILD**

## LONG TERM PRINTABLE FLOOR COVERING

#### **SOLVENT AND UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Premium floor graphics ideal for retail POS, trade shows, stage, TV, movie sets, show rooms, museums, convention centres, sports arenas, bars, restaurants and gymnasiums.







Product Finish	Ceramic & Wood Grain
Roll Widths	152cm & 304cm
Roll Length	15.24 metres
Nominal Weight	2440gsm
Finish	Matte
Material	Extruded clear PVC sheet
Thickness	1.9mm
Fire Retardant	AS/ISO9239.1 fire test
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Reverse side printing Reusable Easy to clean No adhesive necessary Slip, tear, chemical and waterproof

<sup>\*</sup>Sample card available on request.





# POLYCRIL 275

## **RESIN COATED POLYESTER FABRIC**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Polycril 275 is an environmentally friendly 100% PVC free material. It is recyclable and its wide width allows seamless wall covering installations, art reproduction and banners.





## TERRATEX 🕸

Roll Widths	250cm, 320cm & 500cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	275gsm
Fabric Type	Resin coated woven polyester fabric - 100 % PVC free
Finish	Matte
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Environmentally friendly PVC free Crease resistant 100% Recyclable Fire Retardant B1







# **POLYCRIL GW**

## RESIN COATED POLYESTER BLOCKOUT FABRIC

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

An environmentally friendly 100% PVC free material that has a grey backing to create full blockout. It is recyclable and its wide width allows seamless wall covering installations. Also perfect for hanging banners.





## TERRATEX 🕸

Roll Widths	250cm, 320cm & 500cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	330gsm
Fabric Type	Resin coated woven polyester fabric (Grey back) - 100% PVC free
Finish	Matte
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Environmentally friendly PVC free Full blockout 100% Recyclable Fire Retardant B1





# **BL610 FR**

## SATIN SMOOTH DOUBLESIDED FR BLOCKOUT PVC BANNER

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for doublesided indoor and outdoor banners.





Roll Widths	160cm, 203cm, 250cm, 320cm & 500cm
Roll Length	55 metres
Nominal Weight	610gsm
Base Fabric	Woven 1000dtex polyester
Fabric Density	20 x 20 threads per sq inch
Fabric Type	Semi coated PVC
Finish	Satin
Treatment	UV stabilised
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Breaking Strength (DIN53354)	Warp: 2200N/50mm Weft: 2550N/50mm
Tearing Strength (DIN53356)	Warp: 350N Weft: 320N
Adhesion (DIN53357)	100N/50mm
Temperature (DIN53372)	-30° to 70°
Features	Fire Retardant B1& AS/NZS 1530 High tear strength Printable both sides Smooth finish Meterage markings





# SOFTIMAGE CONTRAST

## **BLOCKOUT POLYESTER FABRIC**

#### **DIGITAL PRINTING TEXTILES**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Softimage Contrast is a knitted polyester textile with black foam backing this product is available in 4 widths.

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for frame display systems, theatre backdrops, hanging banners and projection screens.



Roll Widths	155cm, 250cm, 320cm & 505cm
Roll Length	50 metres
Nominal Weight	230gsm
Fabric Type	Knitted polyester with black foam backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 1530 fire test
Printing Compatibility	UV DYE Sub transfer Sub transfer
Cutting	COLD HOT ULTRA sonic
	Fire Retardant B1
Features	100% Blockout
	Crease resistant
	Non fraying

# **DREAMSCAPE**

WHITE TEXTURES







# DREAMSCAPE ARTIST CANVAS

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester non woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Non woven polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE BEADS

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Cotton polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE CABRETTA

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Cotton polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE CANVAS

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres / 45.72* metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC with a poly cotton fabric backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Optimised white point for superior imaging Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998

<sup>\*</sup> Available in jumbo rolls





# DREAMSCAPE CRISS CROSS

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester non woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Non woven polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE MATTE

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	45.72 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC with non woven polyester backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Optimised white point for superior imaging Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE MYSTICAL

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC with a poly cotton fabric backing
Fire Retardant	<b>★ B1</b>
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Optimised white point for superior imaging Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE PIQUE

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester non woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Non woven polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE PLASTER

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Cotton polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE SANDBLAST

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	<b>♠ B1</b>
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Cotton polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# **DREAMSCAPE SILK**

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTIONE**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Cotton polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE SUEDE

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC with a poly cotton fabric backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Optimised white point for superior imaging Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998

# **DREAMSCAPE**

WALL WRAPS









# DREAMSCAPE CLASSIC

## **SELF ADHESIVE WALL WRAPS**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for temporary wall graphics, trade show exhibits, retail displays, seasonal and event themes.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Thickness	375 micron smooth PVC
Adhesive	Removable acrylic based
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Repositionable peel and stick 3 times thicker than conventional vinyl films Easy to apply and remove with no residue No overlamination required Superior durability and no stretch Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE BRILLIANT

## **SELF ADHESIVE WALL WRAPS**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for temporary wall graphics, trade show exhibits, retail displays, seasonal and event themes





Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Film	375 micron textured metallic PVC
Adhesive	Low tack repositionable
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Repositionable 3 times thicker than conventional vinyl films Easy to apply and remove with no residue No overlamination required Superior durability and no stretch Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE CAVIAR

## **SELF ADHESIVE WALL WRAPS**

**SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA** 

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for temporary wall graphics, trade show exhibits, retail displays, seasonal & event themes.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Film	375 micron textured PVC
Adhesive	Low tack repositional
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Repositionable peel and stick 3 times thicker than conventional vinyl films No overlamination required Superior durability and no stretch Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE RAVELLO

## **SELF ADHESIVE WALL WRAPS**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for temporary wall graphics, trade show exhibits, retail displays, seasonal and event themes.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Film	375 micron textured PVC
Adhesive	Removable acrylic based - FR treated
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Repositionable peel and stick 3 times thicker than conventional vinyl films No overlamination required Superior durability and no stretch Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998

# **DREAMSCAPE**

SPECIAL EFFECTS









# DREAMSCAPE BLACK FLASH

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Premium reflective printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Polyester/PVC face with polyester non-woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Non woven polyester backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE BLING

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Glass bead printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material	Metallic enriched glass bead embossed PVC with a poly cotton fabric backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Makes metallic printing a reality Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE COPPER FLASH

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

#### **UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Premium reflective printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material	Polyester/PVC face with polyester non-woven backing
Fire Retardant	<b>♠ B1</b>
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Non-woven polyester backing providing easy hanging & removal Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE GOLD FLASH

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

## **UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

### **APPLICATIONS**

Premium reflective printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material	Polyester/PVC face with polyester non-woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Non-woven polyester backing providing easy hanging & removal Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE PRISMA

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

## **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

#### **DESCRIPTION**

Glitter effect embossed printable wallcovering for long term decoration.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed PVC face with polyester cotton woven backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Eye catching multi coloured sparkle effect Optimised white point Polyester cotton fabric backing provides easy hanging and removal Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE SATARA PEARL

# COMMERCIAL GRADE WALLCOVERING

## **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

### **APPLICATIONS**

Embossed brushed finish printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres / 45.72* metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed brushed finish PVC with a non woven polyester backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	Elegant pearl finish looks and feels like fabric Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998

<sup>\*</sup> Available in jumbo rolls





# DREAMSCAPE SATARA STEEL

## **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

## **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

### **APPLICATIONS**

Embossed brushed finish printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material Backing	Embossed brushed finish PVC with a non woven polyester backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	Sophisticated steel finish looks and feels like fabric Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Fabric backing provides easy installation Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE SILVER FLASH

# **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

## **UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

### **APPLICATIONS**

Premium reflective printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material	Polyester/PVC face with polyester non-woven backing
Fire Retardant	<b>★ B1</b> ★ AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Non-woven polyester backing providing easy hanging & removal Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Heavy duty commercial grade for long term decoration Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998





# DREAMSCAPE SILVER ODYSSEY

# **COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING**

## **UV CURABLE INKJET MEDIA**

### **APPLICATIONS**

Metallic printable wallcovering ideal for wall graphics, wide format murals and interior decor for retail, hospitality, corporate, tradeshow/museum displays. Especially effective in nightclubs, bars, restaurants & hotels.



Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	440gsm
Material	Embossed polyester/PVC face with polyester non-woven fabric backing
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	UV
Features	Combines a stunning silver chrome finish with a deep rich texture Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Non-woven polyester backing allows easy installation and removal Fire rating AS/NZS 3837: 1998

# **DREAMSCAPE**

SUSTAINABLE







# DREAMSCAPE NOLAR

# ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING

**SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA** 

### **DESCRIPTION**

PVC free eco-friendly digitally printable wallcovering for architectural and medical environments





Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	180gsm
Material	100% Nolar (non-woven fibres and wood plup)
Finish	Smooth
Fire Retardant	<b>★ B1</b> AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	PVC, plasticiser, phthalates, chlorine, halogen, heavy metal & formaldehyde free Wood pulp / natural fibre technology Low VOC emitting Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesive FSC sourced materials Breathable and lightweight





# DREAMSCAPE NOLAR SAILCLOTH

# ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING

**SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA** 

### **DESCRIPTION**

PVC free eco-friendly digitally printable wallcovering for architectural and medical environments.





Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	180gsm
Finish	Light textile embossed
Material	100% Nolar (non-woven fibres and wood plup)
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Latex
Features	PVC, plasticiser, phthalates, chlorine, halogen, heavy metal & formaldehyde free Wood pulp / natural fibre technology Low VOC emitting Can be installed using commercially available wallpaper adhesive FSC sourced materials Breathable and lightweight





# DREAMSCAPE TERRALON

# ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING

## **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

### **DESCRIPTION**

PVC free eco-friendly digitally printable wallcovering for architectural and medical environments.





Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	315gsm
Material	100% Terralon (Polyester/natural fibre technology)
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	31% post consumer recycled content PVC, plasticiser, phthalates, chlorine, halogen, heavy metal & formaldehyde free Breathable-minimises mould & mildew growth Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Extremely low VOC's





# DREAMSCAPE TERRALON SMOOTH

# ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY COMMERCIAL GRADE WALL COVERING

## **SOLVENT, UV CURABLE AND LATEX INKJET MEDIA**

### **DESCRIPTION**

PVC free eco-friendly digitally printable wallcovering for architectural and medical environments.





Roll Width	137cm
Roll Length	22.86 metres
Nominal Weight	315gsm
Material	100% Terralon (Polyester/natural fibre technology)
Fire Retardant	AS/NZS 3837:1998 fire test
Treatment	FR treated Mould, mildew & fungal resistant
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent ECO UV Llatex
Features	31% post consumer recycled content PVC, plasticiser, phthalates, chlorine, halogen, heavy metal & formaldehyde free Breathable-minimises mould & mildew growth Can be installed with commercially available wallpaper adhesives Extremely low VOC's

GEF-UV	4
LAM170	5
RICKYSIGNFR	6
RICKYFLEX	7
FRONT MX	8
be.tex® SAMBA FR	9
BILD (G FLOOR)	10
POLYCRIL 275	11
POLYCRIL GW	12
BL610 FR	13
SOFTIMAGE CONTRAST	14
DREAMSCAPE - WHITE TEXTURES	
DREAMSCAPE ARTIST CANVAS	14
DREAMSCAPE BEADS	15
DREAMSCAPE CABRETTA	16
DREAMSCAPE CANVAS	17
DREAMSCAPE CRISS CROSS	18
DREAMSCAPE MATTE	19
DREAMSCAPE MYSTICAL	20
DREAMSCAPE PIQUE	
	21
DREAMSCAPE CANDRIAGE	22
DREAMSCAPE SANDBLAST	23
DREAMSCAPE SILK	24
DREAMSCAPE SUEDE	25
DREAMSCAPE - WALL WRAPS	
DREAMSCAPE CLASSIC SMOOTH	27
DREAMSCAPE BRILLIANT	28
DREAMSCAPE CAVIAR	29
DREAMSCAPE RAVELLO	30
DREAMSCAPE - SPECIAL EFFECTS	
DREAMSCAPE BLACK FLASH	32
DREAMSCAPE BLING	33
DREAMSCAPE COPPER FLASH	34
DREAMSCAPE GOLD FLASH	35
DREAMSCAPE PRISMA	36
DREAMSCAPE SATARA PEARL	37
DREAMSCAPE SATARA STEEL	38
DREAMSCAPE SILVER FLASH	39
DREAMSCAPE SILVER ODYSSEY	40
DREAMSCAFE SIEVER OD 133E1	40
DREAMSCAPE - SUSTAINABLE	
DREAMSCAPE NOLAR	42
DREAMSCAPE NOLAR SMOOTH	43
DREAMSCAPE TERRALON	44
DREAMSCAPE TERRAL ON SMOOTH	 





Technical Textiles | Sun Control | Print Media